



Campus Curricula Committee Meeting Agenda

January 12, 2016

12:30-2:00 p.m., 106B Parker Hall

Continuation of the discussion of whether to count Business courses for Social Science credit

Review of submitted Course Change forms:

File #707.1 Art 3221: Fundamentals in Photography
File #4276 Art 3276: Thematics Studies in Film and Philosophy
File #559.1 Biological Sciences 3349: Human Anatomy and Physiology II Laboratory
File #1651.1 Engineering Management 6113: Advanced Personnel Management
File #401.1 History 2221: Making of Modern Germany
File #1482.1 History 3150: Tudor and Stuart England
File #1491.1 History 3240: Contemporary Europe
File #336.1 History 3280: European Migrations and Nationalism Formation
File #1417.1 History 3443: The American Military Experience
File #1416.1 History 3530: History of Science
File #498.1 History 3660: Modern East Asia
File #562.1 History 3665: History of Japan
File #1422.1 History 4145: The Reformation
File #459.1 History 4245: Nazi Germany and the Holocaust
File #4080.2 History 4246: War and Society in Twentieth-Century Europe
File #1500.1 History 4435: History of the American West
File #243.1 History 4470: American Environmental History
File #1415.1 History 4550: Architecture, Technology and Society; 1750 to Present
File #2045.1 Political Science 3211: American Political Parties
File #179.4 Political Science 3763: Contemporary Political Thought
File #1985.1 Political Science 4510: The Politics of the Third World

Review of submitted Degree Change forms:

File #148.20 Business and Management Systems: Business and Management Systems BS
File #239.7 Information Technology: Business Analytics and Data Science Minor
File #75.16 Information Science and Technology: Information Science and Technology BS

Review of submitted Experimental Course forms:

File #4268 Art 3001.002: Advanced Sculpture
File #4273 History 4001.001: Chicago: Architecture, Technology, Culture
File #4274 Political Science 3001.001: Middle East Politics

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 10/29/15 11:07 am

Viewing: **ART 3221 : Fundamentals in**
~~Introduction to~~ Photography

File: 707.1

Last edit: 12/01/15 1:51 pm

Changes proposed by: denises

Programs

referencing this
course

[STU ART-MI: Studio Art Minor](#)

Requested

Summer 2016 ~~Fall 2014~~

Effective Change

Date

Department

Arts, Languages, & Philosophy

Discipline

Art (ART)

Course Number

3221

Title

Fundamentals in ~~Introduction to~~ Photography

Abbreviated

Introduction to Photography

Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RPHILOSO Chair**

2. **CCC Secretary**

3. **Arts &**

**Humanities DSCC
Chair**

4. **Pending CCC
Agenda post**

5. CCC Meeting
Agenda

6. Campus Curricula
Committee Chair

7. FS Meeting
Agenda

8. Faculty Senate
Chair

9. Registrar

10. Ishelton

11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 12/01/15 1:46 pm
lance: Approved
for RPHILOSO
Chair

2. 12/01/15 1:51 pm
Kaylon Buckner
(kleb6b):
Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 12/01/15 3:34 pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

In this course the student will learn the basics of photographic composition and the use of the digital camera. A brief history of photography will provide context for the student's own development.

Prerequisites

Art 1180 or Art 1185 (required for Art minor credit) or Sp&M S 1185 or Sp&M S 2181 (required for Speech minor credit).

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
Total: 3				

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for
change:

Better description of class

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed

Courses:

SP&M S 3221 - Introduction to Photography

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 707

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

New Course Proposal

Date Submitted: 12/09/15 9:55 am

Viewing: **ART 3276 : Thematics Studies in Film and Philosophy**

File: 4276

Last edit: 12/09/15 9:55 am

Changes proposed by: denises

Requested Fall 2016

Effective Change

Date

Department Arts, Languages, & Philosophy

Discipline Art (ART)

Course Number 3276

Title

Thematics Studies in Film and Philosophy

Abbreviated Film and Philosophy

Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RPHILOSO Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 12/09/15 10:11 am
lance: Approved for RPHILOSO Chair
2. 12/09/15 10:20 am
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 12/09/15 10:28

am

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

A study of special topics at the intersection of film and philosophy. Topics vary but may include films on the nature of reality, films on the problem of evil, films on concepts of consciousness and the self, and more.

Prerequisites

Art 1185 or one philosophy course, or junior standing.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for

new course:

Requesting a permanent course

Semesters

previously

offered as an

experimental

course

SP 2013 & FS 2014

Co-Listed

Courses:

Phil 3276 - **Course Not Found**

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 4276

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/10/15 2:08 pm

Viewing: **BIO SCI 3349 : Human Anatomy and Physiology II Laboratory**

File: 559.1

Last edit: 11/10/15 3:55 pm

Changes proposed by: shannonk

Programs

referencing this

course

[BIO SC-BA: Biological Sciences BA](#)

[BIO SC-BS: Biological Sciences BS](#)

[BIOMED-MI: Biomedical Engineering Minor](#)

[CHEM-BS: Chemistry BS](#)

Requested

Summer 2016 ~~Fall 2014~~

Effective Change

Date

Department

Biological Sciences

Discipline

Biological Sciences (BIO SCI)

Course Number

3349

Title

Human Anatomy and Physiology II Laboratory

Abbreviated

Human Anatomy Physiol II

Course Title

Lab

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RBIOLSCI Chair**

2. **CCC Secretary**

3. **Sciences DSCC**

Chair

4. **Pending CCC**

Agenda post

5. CCC Meeting

Agenda

6. Campus Curricula

Committee Chair

7. FS Meeting

Agenda

8. Faculty Senate

Chair

9. Registrar

10. Ishelton

11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/10/15 2:28 pm

huangy:

Approved for

RBIOLSCI Chair

2. 11/10/15 3:55 pm

Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 12/15/15 12:19

pm

imorgan:

Approved for

Sciences DSCC

Chair

Laboratory accompanying Human Anatomy and Physiology II (Bio Sci 3343). This course may be taken separately at a later date.

Prerequisites

Preceded or accompanied by Bio Sci 3343.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 0	LAB: 1	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 1

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

This course is meant to accompany the lecture, but the lecture was listed as a prerequisite rather than a pre or corequisite

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer Comments

Key: 559

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 12/02/15 11:00 am

Viewing: **ENG MGT 6113 : Advanced Personnel Management**

File: 1651.1

Last edit: 12/02/15 11:10 am

Changes proposed by: cornss

Programs
referencing this
course

[INORGPS-MS: Industrial Organizational Psychology MS](#)

Requested **Summer 2016** ~~Fall 2014~~
Effective Change
Date

Department Engineering Management and Systems Engineering
Discipline Engineering Management (ENG MGT)
Course Number 6113

Title
Advanced Personnel Management

Abbreviated Advanced Personnel Mgt
Course Title

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RENGMNGT Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Engineering DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 12/02/15 11:01 am
Suzanna Long (longsuz):
Approved for
RENGMNGT Chair
2. 12/02/15 11:10 am

Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary3. 12/07/15 9:11 am
sraper: Approved
for Engineering
DSCC Chair

Current practices of procurement and maintenance of technical personnel in research, development, and design organizations. Adaptation of such personnel to the technological enterprise, current practices in personnel administration, labor management relationships.

Prerequisites

Graduate Standing ~~Eng Mgt 5111.~~

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
Total: 3				

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

Relieve load in previous prerequisite course

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

kleb6b (12/02/15 11:10 am): Update effective term

Key: 1651

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:19 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 2221 : Making of Modern Germany**

File: 401.1

Last edit: 12/17/15 11:09 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number 2221

Title
Making of Modern Germany

Abbreviated Making of Modern Germany
Course Title

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. RHISTORY Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair
4. Pending CCC Agenda post
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:22 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:01 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:02

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

A survey of modern Germany from 1815 through the present. Major themes include social, intellectual, cultural, political, and economic aspects of modern and contemporary Germany, with emphasis on developments during the twentieth century.

Prerequisites

History 1200 or **History 1300 or History 1310**.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for
change:

Updating the prerequisites.

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental

course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 401

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:30 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3150 : Tudor and ~~And~~ Stuart England**

File: 1482.1

Last edit: 12/17/15 11:11 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested	Fall 2016 2014
Effective Change Date	
Department	History and Political Science
Discipline	History (HISTORY)
Course Number	3150
Title	Tudor and And Stuart England
Abbreviated Course Title	Tudor & Stuart England

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:32 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:01 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:03

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

A study of England 1485 - 1689 covering the social, political, religious, and cultural developments.

Prerequisites

History 1100 or **History 1200**. ~~2200~~.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for	No
--------------	----

Majors

Elective for	No
--------------	----

Majors

Justification for

change:

Correcting a prerequisite.

Semesters

previously

offered as an

experimental

course

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 1482

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:31 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3240 : Contemporary Europe**

File: 1491.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 11:31 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Programs

referencing this
course

[ECON-BA: Economics BA](#)

[MIL SC-MI: Adaptive Leadership Minor](#)

[PSYCH-BA: Psychology BA](#)

[PSYCH-BS: Psychology BS](#)

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number 3240

Title
Contemporary Europe

Abbreviated Contemporary Europe
Course Title

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. RHISTORY Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Arts &
Humanities DSCC
Chair

4. Pending CCC
Agenda post

5. CCC Meeting
Agenda

6. Campus Curricula
Committee Chair

7. FS Meeting
Agenda

8. Faculty Senate
Chair

9. Registrar

10. Ishelton

11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:32
am
sfogg: Approved
for RHISTORY
Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:02
pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:03

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

First World War, the Versailles Peace Settlement and its aftermath, the Soviet, Fascist and Nazi revolutions and regimes, Western culture between the wars, the Second World War, the age of the atom and Cold War.

Prerequisites

History **1200 or History 1310.** ~~1200.~~

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for
change:

Updating prerequisites.

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 1491

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:37 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3280 : European Migrations
and Nationalism Formation**

File: 336.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 11:37 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Programs
referencing this
course

[MUL&DIV-MI: Multiculture & Diversity Minor](#)

Requested **Summer 2016** ~~Fall 2014~~
Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number 3280

Title
European Migrations and Nationalism Formation

Abbreviated European Migrations
Course Title

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts &
Humanities DSCC
Chair**
4. **Pending CCC
Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting
Agenda
6. Campus Curricula
Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting
Agenda
8. Faculty Senate
Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:38
am
sfogg: Approved
for RHISTORY
Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:02
pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:04

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

Analyzes migration patterns into, out of, and within Europe in context of global population movements from Roman Empire through the present. Students will learn to analyze and synthesize factors involved in these movements and correlations to personal and national identity formations.

Prerequisites

History **1200 or History 1300 or History 1310.** ~~1200.~~

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for
change:

Updated prerequisites.

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental

course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 336

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:25 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3443 ~~2440~~: The American Military Experience**

File: 1417.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:04 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **3443** ~~2440~~

Title
The American Military Experience

Abbreviated The Amer Mil Experience
Course Title

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:29 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:02 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:05

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

A study of American military history, strategy, policy and institutions from the colonial period to the present. War will be viewed in the mainstream of history with emphasis on the American Revolution, the Civil War, and the 20th century conflicts.

Prerequisites

History 1200 or **History** 1300 or **History** 1310 or Pol Sci 1200.

Field Trip**Statement**

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
Total: 3				

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

**Justification for
change:**

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 1417

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:24 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3530** ~~2530~~: History of ~~Of~~
Science

File: 1416.1

Last edit: 12/17/15 11:14 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested	Fall 2016 2014
Effective Change Date	
Department	History and Political Science
Discipline	History (HISTORY)
Course Number	3530 2530
Title	History of Of Science
Abbreviated Course Title	History of Of Science

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:25 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:03 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:13

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

A **study** ~~survey of science from ancient times to the~~ **history of science 20th century** focusing on the leading conceptual developments within science, the scientific revolution, and science's role in society.

Prerequisites

History 1100 or **History** 1200 or **History** 1300 or **History** 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 1416

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:27 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3660** ~~2660~~: Modern East Asia

File: 498.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:14 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change

Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **3660** ~~2660~~

Title

Modern East Asia

Abbreviated Modern East Asia

Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:29 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:04 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:14

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

An analysis of the history of East Asia in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries.

Topics include: social, historical, and intellectual traditions; imperialism and its impact; and the effects of World War II on Modern East Asia.

Prerequisites

History 1200 or **History** 1300 or **History** 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 498

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:28 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 3665 ~~2665~~: History of Japan**

File: 562.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:15 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change

Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **3665** ~~2665~~

Title

History of Japan

Abbreviated History of Japan

Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:29 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:04 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:15

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

This course covers the history of modern Japan from 1600 to the present and includes Japan's political, social, and cultural/intellectual history.

Prerequisites

History ~~1100 or History~~ 1200 or History 1300 or History 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students. Also updating the prerequisites.

Semesters

previously

offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 562

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:30 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 4145 ~~3145~~: The Reformation**

File: 1422.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:15 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change

Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **4145** ~~3145~~

Title

The Reformation

Abbreviated The Reformation

Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:31 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:04 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:15

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

An examination of the backgrounds, events, ideas, and impact of the Reformation in Europe. Emphasis on the competing ideas of the reformers as well as on the Reformation's long-term social, cultural, and political impact.

Prerequisites

History 1100 or **History** 1200.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for
change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 1422

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:33 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 4245 ~~3245~~: Nazi Germany and the Holocaust**

File: 459.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:16 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested	Fall 2016 2014
Effective Change Date	
Department	History and Political Science
Discipline	History (HISTORY)
Course Number	4245 3245
Title	Nazi Germany and the Holocaust
Abbreviated Course Title	Nazi Germany / Holocaust

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:38 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:04 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:16

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

This course focuses on the rise of Nazism and its consequences for politics, society, and culture in Europe. The period's history will be examined from the perspective of perpetrators, victims, and bystanders with emphasis on the Holocaust and its legacy.

Prerequisites

History 1200.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
Total: 3				
Required for Majors	No			
Elective for Majors	No			

Justification for
change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 459

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:35 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 4246** ~~3246~~: War and Society
~~Gender~~-in Twentieth-Century Europe

File: 4080.2

Last approved: 07/07/14 3:48 am

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:04 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change

Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **4246** ~~3246~~

Title

War and **Society** ~~Gender~~-in Twentieth-Century Europe

Abbreviated European War & **Society**

Course Title ~~Gender~~

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. RHISTORY Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair
4. Pending CCC Agenda post
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:38 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:05 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:17

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

History

1. Jul 7, 2014 by

sfogg

This course explores **individual's** ~~men and women's~~ experiences in France and Germany between 1914 and 1945. Ideas about society changed in the twentieth century due to war; these changes were reflected in politics and changed relationships between men and women. Seminar-style course.

Prerequisites

History 1200 or History 1310. ~~HISTORY 1200.~~

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours

LEC: 3

LAB: 0

IND: 0

RSD: 0

Total: 3

Required for

No

Majors

Elective for

Yes

Majors

Justification for

change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the

general BA requirement that “45 hours of the student’s work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level,” the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students. Also updated prerequisites.

Semesters

previously

offered as an

experimental

course

2006, Spring 2011

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 4080

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:39 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 4435 ~~3430~~: History of the American West**

File: 1500.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 11:39 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **4435** ~~3430~~

Title
History of the American West

Abbreviated History of the American West
Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:46 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:05 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:18

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

This class examines the American settlement of the Trans-Mississippi West. Areas to be considered include cattle, mining, exploring, women, and Native Americans.

Traditional and contemporary views of the American West will be analyzed.

Prerequisites

History 1300 or History 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 1500

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:43 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 4470** ~~3470~~: American
Environmental History

File: 243.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 11:47 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested **Summer 2016** ~~Fall 2014~~

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **4470** ~~3470~~

Title
American Environmental History

Abbreviated
Course Title American Environmental
History

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts &
Humanities DSCC
Chair**
4. **Pending CCC
Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting
Agenda
6. Campus Curricula
Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting
Agenda
8. Faculty Senate
Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:47
am
sfogg: Approved
for RHISTORY
Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:05
pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:19

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities
DSCC Chair

This class discusses the impact of human interactions with the physical environment and the natural world's influence on human civilizations with emphasis on the 19th and 20th centuries.

Prerequisites

History 1200 or History 1300 or History 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
Total: 3				

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number reflects additional research requirements for students.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 243

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:42 am

Viewing: **HISTORY 4550 ~~3550~~: Architecture, Technology and Society; 1750 to Present**

File: 1415.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:05 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested Fall **2016** ~~2014~~

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number **4550** ~~3550~~

Title
Architecture, Technology and Society; 1750 to Present

Abbreviated Arch, Tech & Soc
Course Title

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. RHISTORY Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair
4. Pending CCC Agenda post
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:46 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:05 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:20

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

This course investigates the relationships between architecture and technology and, as a consequence, architecture's impact on modern culture and society. Topics include; the industrial revolution, housing styles, new materials, Bauhaus and international style, and post-modern architecture.

Prerequisites

History 1100 or **History** 1200 or **History** 1300 or **History** 1310 or Pol Sci 1200.

Recommended: Junior or Senior Standing. Recommended for Arch Eng majors: Art 3203 taken prior to course.

Field Trip

Statement

A field trip to Chicago is an integral part of the course.

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
---------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
---------------------	----

Justification for change:

While reevaluating the BA degree in history, especially how to better meet the general BA requirement that "45 hours of the student's work must be taken of the upper-class (course numbered 3000 or above) level," the department decided to update several course numbers. New course number also reflects recommended

prerequisite.

Semesters

previously

offered as an

experimental

course

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 1415

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:11 am

Viewing: **POL SCI 3211 ~~2210~~: American Political Parties**

File: 2045.1

Last edit: 11/18/15 11:11 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested	Fall 2016 2014
Effective Change Date	
Department	History and Political Science
Discipline	Political Science (POL SCI)
Course Number	3211 2210
Title	American Political Parties
Abbreviated Course Title	Amer Political Parties

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:19 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:05 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC

Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:21

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts

& Humanities

DSCC Chair

The origin and development of political parties in the United States, the two-party system, the functions, organizations and operation of parties.

Prerequisites

Pol Sci 1200.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for	No
--------------	----

Majors

Elective for	No
--------------	----

Majors

Justification for

change:

Reevaluation of course work requirements for students convinced department to renumber the course as upper level course.

Semesters

previously

offered as an

experimental

course

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 2045

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:14 am

Viewing: **POL SCI 3763** ~~2760~~: **Contemporary Political Thought**

File: 179.4

Last approved: 10/19/15 3:34 am

Last edit: 11/18/15 12:06 pm

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested **Fall** ~~Spring~~ 2016

Effective Change

Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline Political Science (POL SCI)

Course Number **3763** ~~2760~~

Title

Contemporary Political Thought

Abbreviated Contemporary Pol Thought

Course Title

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:20 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:06 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:22

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

History1. Oct 19, 2015 by
rlc (179.1)

This course will explore the impact of ideas on American politics and history, including the relationship between technological change and public policy; this will be pursued through the study of American political history, social institutions, and intellectual history.

Prerequisites

History 1300 or History 1310 or Pol Sci 1200.

Field Trip**Statement**

Credit Hours

LEC: 3

LAB: 0

IND: 0

RSD: 0

Total: 3

Required for

No

Majors

Elective for

No

Majors

Justification for

change:

Reevaluation of course work requirements for students convinced department to

renumber the course as upper level course, as well as to reflect the updated course number for the co-list, History 3763.

Semesters

previously
offered as an
experimental
course

Co-Listed

Courses:

HISTORY 2760 - Contemporary Political Thought

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 179

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 11:18 am

Viewing: **POL SCI 4510 3510: The Politics of the**
~~Of The~~ Third World

File: 1985.1

Last edit: 12/17/15 11:21 am

Changes proposed by: dewittp

Requested	Fall 2016 2014
Effective Change	
Date	
Department	History and Political Science
Discipline	Political Science (POL SCI)
Course Number	4510 3510
Title	The Politics of the Of The Third World
Abbreviated	Politics of Of Third World
Course Title	

Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. **RHISTORY Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 11:21 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/18/15 12:06 pm
Kaylon Buckner

(kleb6b):

Approved for CCC
Secretary

3. 11/18/15 12:22

pm

dewittp:

Approved for Arts
& Humanities

DSCC Chair

This course explores the processes and problems of the developing nations of the world. It examines the internal political processes of third world nations, as well as the position of the third world in international affairs.

Prerequisites

Pol Sci 1200 or History 1200 or **History** 1300 or **History** 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
--------------	--------	--------	--------	--------

Total: 3

Required for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Elective for Majors	No
------------------------	----

Justification for change:

Reevaluation of course work requirements for students convinced department to renumber the course as upper level course.

Semesters
previously
offered as an
experimental

course

Co-Listed
Courses:

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 1985

[Preview Bridge](#)

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 10/27/15 10:24 am

Viewing: **BUS&MS-BS : Business and Mgmt Systems BS**

File: 148.20

Last approved: 07/14/15 2:49 pm

Last edit: 10/27/15 10:24 am

Changes proposed by: barryf

Catalog Pages

Using this

Program

[Business and Management Systems](#)

Start Term	Fall 2016 2015
Program Code	BUS&MS-BS
Department	Business and Information Technology
Title	Business and Mgmt Systems BS

Program Requirements and Description

Bachelor of Science Business and Management Systems

In **Business** ~~business~~ and **Management Systems**, ~~management-systems~~, the **Bachelor** ~~bachelor~~ of **Science** ~~science~~ degree consists of 120 credit **hours**. **First**, all undergraduate students in Business and Management Systems are required to complete a **General Education Requirements Core**. Students complete 21 credit hours of Humanities and Social Sciences; 20 credit hours of Mathematics and Science; and 15 credit hours of Communication Skills as part of this core.

~~hours~~:

Business Core courses and Business electives total 33 credit hours, which provide students with comprehensive knowledge in business disciplines. To further equip ~~First, all undergraduate~~ students with skills to succeed in a fast-changing in-business

In Workflow

1. RINFSCTE Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Pending CCC Agenda post
4. CCC Meeting Agenda
5. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
6. FS Meeting Agenda
7. Faculty Senate Chair
8. Registrar
9. kristyg

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 6:11 pm
siauk: Approved for RINFSCTE Chair
2. 11/19/15 8:06 am
Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b): Approved for CCC Secretary

History

1. Aug 5, 2014 by barryf
2. Jan 30, 2015 by barryf
3. Jun 17, 2015 by pantaleoa
4. Jul 14, 2015 by pantaleoa

and **globalized environment**, students also ~~management systems are required to~~ complete a **21 credit hour set of courses in Management** a prescribed general education requirements core that corresponds to the recommendations of the Missouri State Coordinating Board for Higher Education and **Information Technology**. A minimum grade consists of **"C"** is required in the **Business Core, Business Electives, Management**, ~~54 credit hours in the areas of natural systems, human institutions, quantitative skills,~~ and **Information Technology courses**. Students have **9 credit hours for free electives**. ~~communication skills.~~

Freshman Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
PSYCH 1101	3	MATH 1140	3
BUS 1810 ¹	1	IS&T 1750	3
BUS 1110	3	ENGLISH 1600 or TCH COM 1600	3
ENGLISH 1120	3	ECON 1200	3
Science Elective ³	3	Science Elective ³	3
Laboratory w/ Science Elective ³	1		
	14		15
Sophomore Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
BUS 1210	3	FINANCE 2150	3
MATH 1212	4	IS&T 1552	3
IS&T 1551	3	ERP 2110	3
ECON 1100	3	POL SCI 1200	3
SP&M S 1185	3	History Elective	3
	16		15
Junior Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
MKT 3110	3	ECON 2300	3
IS&T 4654	3	BUS 5580	3
STAT 3111	3	ENGLISH 2560 or TCH COM 2560	3
BUS 3220	3	Business Elective	3
Business Elective	3	Free Elective	3
Free Elective	3	BUS 3220	3
		Business Electives	6
	15		15
Senior Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
BUS 2910	3	BUS 5980 ¹	3
Fine Art, Social Science, or Humanities Electives ²	3	BUS 4675	3
BUS 5360	3	Business Elective	3

MKT 5310	3	Fine Art, Social Science, or Humanities Elective ²	3
Business Elective	3	Free Electives	3
Free Elective	3		
	15		15
Total Credits: 120			

In addition, all undergraduate students are required to complete a 27 credit hour core consisting of courses in information technology, management, and entrepreneurship. A minimum grade of "C" is required for courses in these areas. Finally, the degree includes 12 credit hours of free electives. The remaining 27 credit hours of the required 120 credit hours for the business and management systems degree are divided into a prescribed 18 credit hour degree core and 9 credit hours of degree specific electives. A minimum grade of "C" is required in these courses. The electives for this degree are then chosen from business-related upper-level courses. A grade of "C" or better is required in the following courses for graduation: **IS&T 1551, IS&T 1552, IS&T 1750, IS&T 4654, graduation: IS&T 1552, ERP 2110, FIN 2150, MKT 3110, MKT 5310, ECON 1100, ECON 1200, BUS 1110, BUS 1210, BUS 2150, BUS 2910, BUS 3220, BUS 1210, ECON 1100, ECON 1200, MKT 3110, FINANCE 2150, BUS 4675, BUS 5360, IS&T 4654, BUS 5580, BUS 5980, and all Business Electives. ECON 2300.**

¹	Writing intensive course
²	Any course in the following areas not used for other degree requirements: Art, economics, English, foreign language, history, literature, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, sociology, theater.
³	Any course in the following areas: Biology, Chemistry, Geology, Geological Engineering, Physics.

Areas of Concentration

All students are required to complete twelve credit hours chosen from 2000, 3000, 4000, or 5000-level courses in business, economics, finance, enterprise resource planning, information science & technology, or marketing. A "C" or better grade is required in all twelve credit hours. If the student chooses to designate an area of concentration for these courses, focusing at least 3 courses (9 credits) in one area, he or she may do so. Students are not required to choose a concentration area. Areas of concentration are:

E-Commerce

IS&T 5652	Advanced Web Development	3
IS&T 4641	Electronic and Mobile Commerce	3
IS&T 4642	E-Commerce Architecture	3
IS&T 4257	Network Economy	3
IS&T 5168	Law and Ethics in E-Commerce	3

Enterprise Resource Planning

Any 9 hours of ERP-designated courses at the 4000-level or above.

Finance

FINANCE 5160	Corporate Finance II	3
FINANCE 5260	Investments I	3
ECON 4720	International Finance	3

Any other finance course at the 3000-level or above.

[ECON 4410](#), and [ECON 5337](#) cannot be used toward this concentration.

Human-Computer Interaction

IS&T 5652	Advanced Web Development	3
IS&T 5885	Human-Computer Interaction	3
IS&T 5886	Prototyping Human-Computer Interactions	3
IS&T 5887	Human-Computer Interaction Evaluation	3

Management

BUS 3115	Introduction to Teambuilding and Leadership	3
BUS 5470	Human Resource Management	3
BUS 4111	Business Negotiations	3
IS&T 5251	Technological Innovation Management and Leadership	3

Marketing

MKT 3210	Consumer Behavior	3
MKT 5310	Digital Marketing and Promotions	3
MKT 4150	Customer Focus and Satisfaction	3
MKT 4580	Marketing Strategy	3
ERP 4610	Customer Relationship Management in ERP Environment	3
MKT 5320	Marketing for Non-Profits	3

Justification for
request

Revise description of degree to explicitly spell out credit hour requirements that conform to CC standards; one course change in Business core and one addition to Business electives. Corrected list of courses where "C" grade is required and reordered them for easier understanding.

Supporting
Documents

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 148

[Preview Bridge](#)

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 11/18/15 4:15 pm

Viewing: **ANA&DTA-MI : Business Analytics and Data Science Minor**

File: 239.7

Last approved: 07/29/15 8:52 am

Last edit: 11/19/15 8:05 am

Changes proposed by: barryf

Catalog Pages

Using this

Program

[Information Science and Technology](#)

Start Term	Fall 2016 2015
Program Code	ANA&DTA-MI
Department	Business and Information Technology
Title	Business Analytics and Data Science Minor

Program Requirements and Description

Minor in Business Analytics and Data Science

The minor in business analytics and data science requires the following 15 hours of coursework:

IS&T 1750	Introduction to Management Information Systems	3
IS&T 3423	Database Management	3
IS&T 3420	Introduction to Data Science and Management	3
IS&T 4450	Introduction to Information Visualization	3
IS&T 5420	Business Analytics and Data Science	3

And two of the following:

In Workflow

1. RINFSCTE Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Pending CCC Agenda post
4. CCC Meeting Agenda
5. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
6. FS Meeting Agenda
7. Faculty Senate Chair
8. Registrar
9. kristyng

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 6:11 pm
siauk: Approved for RINFSCTE Chair
2. 11/19/15 8:05 am
Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b): Approved for CCC Secretary

History

1. Mar 17, 2015 by barryf
2. Jul 28, 2015 by Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b)
3. Jul 29, 2015 by pantaleoa
4. Jul 29, 2015 by pantaleoa

IS&T 4450 Introduction to Information Visualization

IS&T 5420 Business Analytics and Data Science

IS&T 5001 Data Methodologies in Python

Justification for
request

The Data Methodologies in Python course provides an alternate path for this Minor.

Supporting
Documents

Course Reviewer
Comments

kleb6b (11/19/15 8:05 am): Update effective term

Key: 239
[Preview Bridge](#)

Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 10/27/15 10:22 am

Viewing: **IST-BS : Information Science and Tch BS**

File: 75.16

Last approved: 07/28/15 11:44 am

Last edit: 10/27/15 10:22 am

Changes proposed by: barryf

Catalog Pages

Using this

Program

[Information Science and Technology](#)

Start Term	Fall 2016 2015
Program Code	IST-BS
Department	Business and Information Technology
Title	Information Science and Tch BS

Program Requirements and Description

Bachelor of Science Information Science and Technology

In **Information Science** ~~information science~~ and **Technology**, ~~technology~~, the **Bachelor** ~~bachelor~~ of **Science** ~~science~~ degree consists of 120 credit hours. ~~First, all undergraduate students in information science and technology are required to complete a prescribed general education requirements core that corresponds to the recommendations of the Missouri State Coordinating Board for Higher Education and consists of 54 credit hours in the areas of natural systems, human institutions, quantitative skills, and communication skills. First, In addition, all undergraduate students in Information Science and Technology are required to complete a General Education Requirements core. Students complete 21~~ **27** ~~credit hours~~ ~~hour core consisting of Humanities and Social Sciences; 20 credit hours of Mathematics and Science; and 15 credit hours of Communication Skills as part of this core.~~ ~~courses in information technology, management, and~~

In Workflow

1. **RINFSCTE Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
4. CCC Meeting Agenda
5. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
6. FS Meeting Agenda
7. Faculty Senate Chair
8. Registrar
9. kristyng

Approval Path

1. 11/18/15 6:12 pm
siauk: Approved for RINFSCTE Chair
2. 11/19/15 8:06 am
Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b): Approved for CCC Secretary

History

1. Apr 28, 2014 by barryf
2. Jan 30, 2015 by barryf
3. Jul 21, 2015 by pantaleoa
4. Jul 21, 2015 by pantaleoa
5. Jul 28, 2015 by Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b)

entrepreneurship.

A minimum grade of "C" is required for courses in these areas. Finally, the degree includes 12 credit hours of free electives. The remaining 27 credit hours of the required 120 credit hours for the information science and technology degree are divided into a prescribed 18 credit hour degree core and 9 credit hours of specific degree electives. A minimum grade of "C" is required in these courses. **Information Science & Technology (IST) Core courses** The information science and IST electives total 33 credit hours, which provide students with comprehensive knowledge technology degree requires courses in information technology utilization in businesses. To further equip students with skills database management, systems analysis, introduction to succeed in a fast-changing data science and globalized environment, students also complete a 21 credit hour set of courses in Management management, computing internals, networks and Information Technology. The information science communications, and technology degree requires courses in database management, systems analysis, introduction to data science electronic and management, computing internals, networks and communications, and electronic and mobile commerce. The electives for this degree consist of advanced coursework in the areas introduced by the required courses. **A minimum grade of "C" is required in the IST Core, IST Electives, Management, and Information Technology courses. Students have 9 credit hours for free electives.** courses.

Freshman Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
<u>BUS 1810</u> ¹	1	<u>PSYCH 1101</u>	3
<u>ENGLISH 1120</u>	3	<u>MATH 1212</u>	4
<u>MATH 1140</u> ⁵	3	<u>IS&T 1551</u>	3
Science Elective ²	3	<u>BUS 1110</u>	3
<u>IS&T 1750</u>	3	<u>BUS 1210</u>	3
Laboratory w/Science Elective	1		
	14		16
Sophomore Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
<u>ECON 1200</u>	3	<u>IS&T 3131</u>	3
<u>SP&M S 1185</u>	3	Science Elective ²	3
<u>IS&T 1552</u>	3	IS&T Elective	3
<u>ENGLISH 1600</u> or <u>TCH COM 1600</u>	3	IS&T Elective or Emphasis Area⁴	3
<u>ERP 2110</u>	3	<u>STAT 3111</u>	3
		<u>ECON 1100</u>	3
	15		15
Junior Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
<u>IS&T 4654</u>	3	<u>IS&T 3343</u>	3
<u>FINANCE 2150</u>	3	<u>MKT 3110</u>	3
<u>IS&T 3423</u>	3	<u>IS&T 3420</u>	3
<u>IS&T 3333</u>	3	<u>IS&T 4641</u>	3

Fine Art, Social Science, or Humanities Elective³	3	<u>ENGLISH 2560</u> or <u>TCH COM 2560</u>	3
<u>IS&T Elective or Emphasis Area⁴</u>	<u>3</u>		
	15		15
Senior Year			
First Semester	Credits	Second Semester	Credits
Free Electives	6	<u>BUS 5980</u>	3
Free Elective	3	<u>POL SCI 1200</u>	3
Fine Art, Social Science, or Humanities Elective ³	3	<u>IS&T Elective or Emphasis Area⁴</u>	3
<u>IS&T Electives or Emphasis Area⁴</u>	<u>6</u>	Free Electives	6
History Elective	3		
	15		15
Total Credits: 120			

A grade of "C" or better is required in the following courses for graduation; BUS 1110 ~~BUS 1810~~, BUS 1210 ~~BUS 5980~~, BUS 1810 ~~IS&T 1750~~, BUS 5980 ~~IS&T 1551~~, ECON 1100 ~~IS&T 1552~~, ECON 1200, ERP 2110, FINANCE 2150, MKT 3110 ~~BUS 4110~~, IS&T 1551 ~~BUS 1210~~, IS&T 1552 ~~MKT 3110~~, IS&T 1750 ~~FINANCE 2150~~, ~~ECON 1100~~, IS&T 3131, IS&T 3333, IS&T 3343 ~~ECON 1200~~, IS&T 3420 ~~IS&T 4654~~, IS&T 3423, IS&T 4641, IS&T 4654, ~~IS&T 3423~~, ~~IS&T 3131~~, ~~IS&T 3333~~, ~~IS&T 3420~~ and **all IST Electives.** ~~IS&T 3343~~.

1	Writing intensive course
2	Any course in the following areas: biology, chemistry, geology, geological engineering, physics.
3	Any course in the following areas not used for other degree requirements: art, economics, English, foreign language, history, literature, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, sociology, theater.
4	A grade of "C" or better is required in IS&T electives and emphasis area courses for graduation. Students choosing the human-computer interaction emphasis area must take <u>IS&T 5885</u> , <u>IS&T 5886</u> , and either <u>IS&T 5887</u> . Students choosing the enterprise resource planning emphasis area must take 9 hours of ERP-designated courses at the 4000-level or above. Students who choose no emphasis area must take three courses from: IS&T 4000-level or above, ERP 4000-level or above, <u>COMP SCI 4700</u> , <u>COMP SCI 5601</u> .
5	<u>MATH 1120</u> may be substituted for <u>MATH 1140</u> .

Emphasis Areas

Two emphasis areas may be taken to specialize if the student wishes to do so. The first, human-computer interaction, consists of three courses:

<u>IS&T 5885</u>	Human-Computer Interaction	3
<u>IS&T 5886</u>	Prototyping Human-Computer Interactions	3
<u>IS&T 5887</u>	Human-Computer Interaction Evaluation	3

The second emphasis area, enterprise resource planning, consists of any 9 hours of ERP-designated courses at the 4000-level or above.

Justification for
request

Revise description of degree to explicitly spell out credit hour requirements that conform to CC standards; replace one course with an IS&T elective, Correct and reorder list of courses for which a "C" grade is required. Correct Footnote 4 to include ERP-designated courses as approved for IST Electives.

Supporting
Documents

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 75

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

New Experimental Course Proposal

Date Submitted: 11/04/15 1:47 pm

Viewing: **ART 3001.002 : Advanced Sculpture**

File: 4268

Last edit: 12/01/15 3:35 pm

Changes proposed by: denises

Requested Spring 2016

Effective Change

Date

Department Arts, Languages, & Philosophy

Discipline Art (ART)

Course Number 3001

Topic ID 002

Experimental

Title

Advanced Sculpture

Experimental Advanced Sculpture

Abbreviated

Course Title

Instructors Lucille Myers

Experimental

Catalog

Description

In Workflow

1. **RPHILOSO Chair**
2. **CCC Secretary**
3. **Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair**
4. **Pending CCC Agenda post**
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. Registrar

Approval Path

1. 12/01/15 1:46 pm
lance: Approved for RPHILOSO Chair
2. 12/01/15 1:50 pm
Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b):
Approved for CCC Secretary
3. 12/01/15 3:36 pm
dewittp:
Approved for Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair

Exploration, design, and creation of 3-dimensional forms in various medium

Prerequisites

Sculpture

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours

LEC: 1.5

LAB: 1.5

IND: 0

RSD: 0

Total: 3

Justification for

new course:

Petition by students.

Semester(s)

previously taught

None

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Key: 4268

[Preview Bridge](#)

Course Inventory Change Request

New Experimental Course Proposal

Date Submitted: 11/23/15 12:36 pm

Viewing: **HISTORY 4001.001 : Chicago:**

Architecture, Technology, Culture

File: 4273

Last edit: 11/23/15 1:21 pm

Changes proposed by: schrammj

Requested Summer 2016
Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline History (HISTORY)

Course Number 4001

Topic ID 001

Experimental
Title

Chicago: Architecture, Technology, Culture

Experimental Chicago Arch, Tech, Cult
Abbreviated
Course Title

Instructors Jeff Schramm

Experimental
Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. RHISTORY Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair
4. Pending CCC Agenda post
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. Registrar

Approval Path

1. 11/23/15 12:44 pm
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 11/23/15 1:21 pm
Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b):
Approved for CCC Secretary
3. 11/23/15 1:47 pm
dewittp:
Approved for Arts & Humanities

This course explores the history of modern architecture and the dialog between architecture and technology, society, economics, politics and culture by using Chicago as text. Students will live and learn in the city itself and tour many historic and contemporary architectural and other sites. This is an immersive urban architectural and cultural experience.

Prerequisites

History 1200 or History 1300 or History 1310 or instructor permission.

Field Trip

Statement

This course is on site in Chicago from May 16-27 2016. Total costs are still to be determined. Registration will be through Continuing and Distance education.

Credit Hours

LEC: 3.0

LAB: 0

IND: 0

RSD: 0

Total: 3.0

Justification for

new course:

There is no better city on earth to study the architecture of the last 160 years than Chicago. By living downtown and through multiple tours to historic and contemporary architectural and other sites, students will come away with a better understanding not only of architectural history, but of the history of modern America and of the complex interplay between architecture and modern society. Connections with Chicago area academic colleagues and architectural firms are being explored.

Semester(s)

previously taught

First time

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

Course Inventory Change Request

New Experimental Course Proposal

Date Submitted: 12/01/15 9:21 am

Viewing: **POL SCI 3001.001 : Middle East Politics**

File: 4274

Last edit: 12/01/15 2:43 pm

Changes proposed by: tseggai

Requested Fall 2016

Effective Change
Date

Department History and Political Science

Discipline Political Science (POL SCI)

Course Number 3001

Topic ID 001

Experimental
Title

Middle East Politics

Experimental Middle East Politics

Abbreviated
Course Title

Instructors Tseggai Isaac

Experimental
Catalog
Description

In Workflow

1. RHISTORY Chair
2. CCC Secretary
3. Arts & Humanities DSCC Chair
4. Pending CCC Agenda post
5. CCC Meeting Agenda
6. Campus Curricula Committee Chair
7. FS Meeting Agenda
8. Faculty Senate Chair
9. Registrar
10. Ishelton
11. Peoplesoft

Approval Path

1. 12/01/15 10:34 am
sfogg: Approved for RHISTORY Chair
2. 12/01/15 2:43 pm
Kaylon Buckner (kleb6b): Rollback

- to RHISTORY
Chair for CCC
Secretary
3. 12/01/15 2:44 pm
sfogg: Approved
for RHISTORY
Chair
4. 12/01/15 3:01 pm
Kaylon Buckner
(kleb6b):
Approved for CCC
Secretary
5. 12/01/15 3:34 pm
dewittp:
Approved for Arts
& Humanities
DSCC Chair

Middle East Politics will explore the political dynamics that had significant impact on the political, social, economic, and diplomatic affairs of the Middle East Arab countries. The state of Israel and its struggle for survival looms large in the region; and so does the survival and aspiration for sovereignty of the Palestinian people.

Prerequisites

Poli Sci 1200 or History 1200 or History 1300 or History 1310.

Field Trip

Statement

Credit Hours	LEC: 3	LAB: 0	IND: 0	RSD: 0
Total: 3				

Justification for new course:

This is a timely discipline that will help students gain awareness about one of the most important policy preoccupations of the United States. The level of American

involvement in the region, its foreign aid programs and the positive or negative returns that American endeavors achieve will be discussed. Issues such as religion, tolerance, terrorism, and regime and state stability or lack thereof will be studied to expand the students' horizon of thinking.

Semester(s)

previously taught

The course was offered on an experimental basis in the Fall of 2013.

Co-Listed

Courses:

Course Reviewer

Comments

kleb6b (12/01/15 2:43 pm): Editing existing Pol Sci 3001

kleb6b (12/01/15 2:43 pm): Rollback: Changed form to an EC

Key: 4274

[Preview Bridge](#)